NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION
REQUEST FOR CITY OF FRANKLIN
2019-20 FISCAL YEAR

Organization Name: Gentry’s Education Center Phone: 615-925-1033

Contact Person & Title: Evelyn Hickerson, Executive Director
Mailing Address: 4221 Warren Road, Franklin, TN 37067

Federal ldentification # (if applicable): EIN;. 27-1202003
E-mail address: hickersoneve@fssd.org

Number of Active Participants in Organization: 90 staff members; 460 students.

If necessary, use a separate sheet to provide requested information.
Does this organization charge fees to participants? Yes_V_ No___

Yes: Registration fees are $30.00 per student. Pre-Kindergarten program fee is $60.00/week. The
afterschool tutoring program fee is $20.00/week. The Summer Academy fee is $50.00/week. Gentry's
can receive vouchers from the Family First program to assist with fee payments. To ensure no child is
excluded, scholarships are available to students from very-low income households to cover program
participation.

if No, please explain:

Please provide the approximate number of clients served by your program on a yearly basis: 200+ .
All funds provided by the Williamson County Commission must be used to provide assistance to
Williamson County citizens only. Please provide documentation to show the expenses used for service
to Williamson County citizens:

For FY2018-19, Gentry's has provided programming
to 460 students to date from Williamson County, a
76.9% increase from initial projections of 260. This
year's enroliment is expected to be similar. Current
00 aso T programs are housed at Johnson Elementary School
Freedom intermediate School, and New Hope
Academy. (100% from Williamson County). Gentry's
receives in-kind support from Willlamson County with
office space in the Williamson County Community
Services Building.

Witliamson County Students Enrelled at
Gentry's Education Center
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List ANY agency {or agencies) in Williamson
County which you consider may directly, or indirectly, provide the same or similar services as those
provided by your agency. If such an agency exists, please list the similarities (use additional sheets, if
needed}):

The Boys and Girls Club and the Franklin Special School District's (FSSD) Morning and After School Care
program (MAC) also provide students with child care and academic support during the school year and
summer. FSSD also offers Young Scholars Institute, an interest-based summer enrichment program. Students
may attend for one or two weeks. Gentry's services are data-driven, yet holistic. Qur program is evaluated
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based on academic and behavioral performance indicators; therefore, our program focus is o reduce
achievement gaps and address the emotional health of students through ACEs services (adverse childhood
experiences). We aiso provide more opportunities for student participation when families are unable o pay for
programming.

Unless prohibited by law, please provide documentation that your organization made a good faith
effort to collect donation from private sources.

Gentry's Education Center at the Storefront (Gentry’s) engages in a multi-faceted, long-term focused
fundraising program with diverse revenue sources. We have a balanced revenue stream of grants, fees, and
donations. Gentry’s uses program fees from participants whose families can pay as a revenue source to
support tutoring and enrichment activities during the school year and summer. Genfry’s requires the Board of
Directors to adhere to a Give/Get Policy in which a specific amount of financial support is received from each
Board member either from a personal contribution or in obtaining a specific amount of money from a funding
source. The Executive Director and the Board Chair continue to build relationships with local industries and
corporations that contribute to Gentry’s mission and services either through monetary or in-kind support.
Gentry's encourages online donations through a “Donate Now” tab on Giving Matters and on its web site.
Gentry's utilizes a grant proposal writer to prospect research, write, and submit grant applications in focus
areas that are deemed a suitable match for both the funder and Gentry’s. Gentry’s includes information about
Giving Matters in its literature to direct donors to the "“Donate Now” tab of our profile for those interested in
donating online. Currently Gentry's uses Facebook and Twitter as social media tools to boost exposure thus
generating funders. Gentry's has a systematic acknowledgement process, and we will confinue that with the
following schedule: Within 48 hours: Thank you call made by Executive director/staff, Within 1 week: Personal
handwritten note sent; Monthly: Board Chair and Executive Director send thank you letter to donors at the
$500+ level.
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MNon-Profit Organization Request
for City of Franklin — Page Two

Organization: Genlry's Education Center

Projected Expended

Expenditures: Actual 2017-18 2018-19 Requested 2019-20
Grants & Other Assistance:
Organizations & Governnments
Individuals $2,800.00 £2,500.00
Fmployee Salanies $314,810.00 $356,695.00 $402,688.00
HEmployee Benefits
Payroll Taxes $11,644.00 $12,0660.00 $15,000.00
Service Fees $38,177.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00
Advertising & Promotion $1,500.00 $2,000.00
Office Expenses $921.00 $500.00 $1,000.00
Infommation Technology (Admin.) §150.00 $500.00
Program Supplies $20,000.00
Travel & Fntertainment $1,929.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Conferences & Meetings $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Depreciation & Amortization $4,387.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Insurance $3.940.00 $3.,946.00 $5,006.00
All other expenses $6,056.00
Total $384,670.00 $419,791.00 $488,688.00
Projected Expended
Revenues: Actual 2017-18 2018-19 Reguested 2019-20
Williamson County
Government
City of Franklin Governmenmnt $10,000.00 $15,000.00 $25,000.00
1. Contributions, Gifts 8 Grants:
la. United Way of Wilkamson
County $4.000.00
1b. Other United Ways
1c. Membership dues
1d. Government Grants $200,425.00 $227,813.00 $£326,688.00
le. All Other Contributions $157,032.00 $108,622.00 $108,022.00
1f. TOTAL Contributions $367,457.00 $354,835.60 $459,710.00
Program Services $50,558.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00
Investment Income (Dividends &
Interest) $47.00
Net Income (Loss) from Fundraising
Special Events $16,967.00 $20,000.00 $25,000.00
All other revenue
Total $435,029.00 $424,835.00 $534,710.00




Non-Profit Organization Request for
City of Franklin — Page Three

Organization: Gentry’s Education Center

Personnel & Salary Information

Personnel: Actual Projected Expended Reguested
2017-18 2018-1% 201%-20
Employee Salaries $314,810.00 $356,695.00 5402,688.00

{Represents personnel and
tutors for programming)
Payroll Taxes $11,644.00 $12,000.00 $15,000.00

Total $326,454.00 $368,695.00 $417,688.00

List any equipment owned by this organization funded, in whole or in part, by Williamson
County. Please indicate what it is used for, how it is maintained and where it is stored

{use a separate sheet if necessary):

Gentry's does not possess any equipment funded by Williamson County. However, previous
funding from the City of Frankiin FY2017-2018 allocation allowed Gentry’s to leverage funds to
purchase a Promethean board. This equipment is used for tutoring and enrichment activities
with the students as well as workshops for parent, student, and teacher engagement. The board
is located and maintained at Johnson Elementary School, 815 Glass Lane, Franklin, TN.



City of Franklin
APPLICATION ADDENDUM

For the funding year, July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020
Name of Agency: Gentry’s Education Center at the Store Front Date: 03/11/2018

Please provide a detailed description of the proposed use of funds that the City of
Franklin might provide for Fiscal Year 2019-2020:

History and Services:

For the past nine years, Gentry’s Education Center at the Store Front (Gentry's), a community-
based 501c3, has worked in partnership with parents and the school communities of Williamson
County to provide quality after school programming to address some of the most pressing
academic and social needs of our students.

Services are holistic, addressing academics and emotional health, targeting PreK-6" grade
students, 12-15 hours per week, who are economically disadvantaged, at risk of academic
failure, or present emotional/behavioral issues. Programming is aligned with the framework
recommended by the Afterschool Alliance, 21% Century Community Learning Centers, the
Tennessee Department of Education Common Core Standards, and ACEs (adverse childhood
experiences) best practices. Certified staff execute program activities using instructional and
counseling strategies that are engaging and student-centered to maximize participation and
attendance. STEM-based enrichment activities provide another path to proficiency during the
school year and in the Summer Academy (June) to enhance reading and math and encourage
critical thinking and probiem solving.

Students are assessed throughout the year using STAR Renaissance Math and Reading to
determine progress and expected performance on the annual state standardized assessment.
Students receiving ACEs services are assessed using the Strengths and Difficuities
Questionnaire (SDQ) to determine need for services and gauge progress during program
participation. Gentry's also utilizes parent participation to enhance students’ academic and
social development through day to day interactions and planned activities.

Program evaluation is essential for success,; therefore, formative and summative data is
collected regarding academic achievement, attendance, and behavior to share with
stakeholders and guide program improvement.

Need and Funding Reguest:
Tutoring and Enrichment Achieving More Success (TEAMS).

Gentry's students attend schools in the Franklin Special School District and reside in “inner-city”
Frankiin, where the poverty rate is a staggering 51.1% (American Census Bureau, 2010). Nearly
all its students are eligible for the free and reduced lunch program; most are ethnic minorities;
and currently seven students are experiencing homelessness. Gentry’s serves a high proportion
of students who have significant academic needs. These needs were further identified in
students from New Hope Academy who participated in past summer programming upon the
recommendation of their school day teachers due to academic challenges. Teachers and
families were surveyed on needs they identified and programming they felt would be beneficial.
Gentry’s Community Board and Board members discussed how to incorporate these needs and

Gentry’'s Education Center Request to City of Franklin FY2019-2020: Page | 1



interventions in program expansion. Gentry’s partnered with New Hope Academy this year to
service academically at-risk students. To that end, Gentry's Education Center at the Store Front
is requesting $25,000 to be leveraged with additional funds to increase Gentry’s capacity to
serve these students with additional tutors and technology in addition to services offered at
Johnson Elementary and Freedom Intermediate School. We project serving 480 students
through tutoring and academic enrichment during the 2019/2020 academic year. TEAMS will
help build a pipeline of college-ready talent focused on Science, Technology, Engineering and
Math. It will provide students from low-income families with opportunities to practice STEM skills
and will help eliminate barriers to academic proficiency.

65.2% of students sl Lo
served by Geniry's oo Student Proficiency and Achievement Gaps
last year came from Lo '

homes at or below
the Federal Poverty
Level. The schools
we project to serve
this year have large
gaps in academic
proficiency between
White Students (W)
and African
American Students
(AA) both in Math
and
Reading/Language
Arts.

K-4TH PERCENTAGE .~ STH-6TH K-4TH PERCENTAGE STH-6TH
ZOF STUDENTS  PERCENTAGEOF . OF STUDENTS PERCENTAGE DF
CPROFICIENTIN _ : . STUDENTS PROFICIENT IN MATH -~ STUDENTS. . "
'READING ~ PROFICIENTIN PROFICIENT IN MIATH

i s White - wiidrican American @ Achievement Gap L0

TEAMS programming will go from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020, encompassing after school
and summer extended learning. TEAMS will target kindergarten through sixth grade students
who are economically disadvantaged or at risk of academic failure. it is designed to help them
unlock opportunities for their future as they develop and improve academic skills in Science,
Technology, Engineering, and Math. This project was developed using frameworks
recommended by the Afterschool Alliance and 21st Century Community Learning Centers,
based on the curriculum framework designed by the Tennessee Department of Education and
used by Franklin Special School District. its outcomes and activities align with the school day
instruction and the Tennessee state curricuium.

TEAMS will incorporate Tennessee Academic Standards for Computer Literacy while
developing, remediating, and enriching Math and Reading/Language Arts skills. This can only
be accomplished through the use of additional technology in the hands of students who would
otherwise not have access.

TEAMS will provide extended learning time during the school year Monday through Friday from
3:00-6:00 pm. Certified teachers will tutor students to ensure mastery of STEM curriculum.
Students will receive 45 minutes of homework assistance and up to two hours of intensive,
targeted tutoring in reading and math. During the school year, the program begins by analyzing
students' initial abilities and needs based on standardized testing along with information from
current teachers. Tutors will work with students individually and in smali groups of up to five for
12-15 hours per week. They provide homework assistance and teach students skills through
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engaging project-based activities designed to meet students' academic needs while unlocking
new opportunities.

The Summer Academy will be held from 8:00 am to 3:.00 pm June 2020. Certified teachers will
facilitate learning through combined reading and math tutoring with project-based STEM
activities. They will study academics in new ways, such as reading carefully to engineer
spectacular cupcakes, understand sports movements, and analyze and replicate design in the
arts. Doing so, they will discover the value of reading nonfiction based on their own interests
and real-life math applications. The Summer Academy builds on student success by continuing
to use project-based learning driven by student interests while incorporating necessary
instruction in reading and math. For the school year and summer programs, students’ progress
will be gauged through formative and summative assessments and survey data to guide
program improvement.

Children will learn through project-based STEM activities as well as technology. They discover
that STEM is all around them in art, design, sports, fitness, music and performing arts and
realize they can be successful in a variety of areas, and they study academics in new ways and
improve their reading and math skills through enhanced critical thinking and problem solving.

Funding from the City of Franklin wili provide leverage for TEAMS to increase Gentry’s capacity
by providing two (2) additional tutors for the school year program and one additional (1) tutor for
the Summer academy in June 2020. Adding additional tutors will allow for increased one-on-one
intensive tutoring for students significantly below grade level (2 or more grades behind in
reading) or not performing at proficient reading levels based on TN Department of Education
Common Core standards. This also allows for increased focus on specific learning needs and
produces quicker learning and mastery of skills in standards-aligned reading goals.

Funding will also provide access to technology via one computer for formative assessments and
20 iPads. Many students who attend the same schools as the children served by Gentry's live in
more affluent, two-parent homes and have many advantages. Gentry’s children are
predominantly from low-income minority families and have difficulty keeping pace with them.
They only have access to technology in the classroom. Then they still have limited access and
must share computers. City of Franklin funding will help transform education for low-income
children by providing them with a school supply they simply do not have: an iPad. Children will
use them at Gentry's to address an underlying cause of education inequity as they are not able
to complete some assignments without this technology. The access to technology and the
additional support at Gentry’s will provide the necessary bridge to improve their educational
cutcomes.

City of Franklin Request Price Number of liems Total

Laptop computer $1,000.00 1 $ 1,000.00
Apple iPads $ 50000 |20 $10,000.00
Two Tutors (Reading/Math) @ $6,200.00 2 $12,400.00

$20.00/hour x 2 hoursfday x 155 days
(School Year 2019-2020)

One Reading Tutor @ $20.00/hour x 4 $1,600.00 i $ 1,600.00
hours/day x 20 days (Summer 2020)
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Proposed Program Objectives/Expected Outcomes:

e 90% of students will attend 70 days or more in program activities.

s 70% of students will demonstrate a .8 grade level growth/gain in reading and math by
the final benchmark in May 2020,

s At least 85% of teachers surveyed will indicate that students benefitted from Gentry’s
interventions.

s At least 85% of parents surveyed will rate services provided by Gentry's as Helpfui or
Very Helpful and can name at least one academic strategy they plan to implement at
home to improve reading/math abilities.

Please provide information on any interaction that your agency has with the operations
of City of Franklin departments {e.g., response to calls from Police after domestic
incidents, provision of meals or lodging to displaced persons, etc.):

Gentry’s has not had any formal interactions with the City of Franklin departments as described
above,
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Please answer completely the following questions using additional pages if necessary

1) Specifically, what services did your agency provide last year for which you are
requesting funding this year? What were the objectives and resuits? (Include description
capacity, intensity, and duration of services.)

Last year the City of Franklin provided funding to Gentry’'s Tutoring and Enrichment Program.
This investment allowed additional reading tutors for the afterschool program and Summer
Academy. Gentry’s served 460 students (a 76.9% increase from the projected 260 students)
with a staff of 73 teachers Monday — Friday for at least 2.5-3.0 hours in the afterschool program
and a full day summer program. Students were evaluated through STAR Renaissance Reading
to determine academic gains.

2018-2019 Proposed Program Objectives and Results:

o 90% of students will attend 60 days or more in program activities. Objective met. 91% of
students attended 60 or more days in program activities.

o 70% of students will demonstrate a .6 grade level growth/gain in reading and math by
the final benchmark in May 2019. Objective met. 83% of students demonstrated .6 grade
level gain as of February 2019.

e At least 85% of teachers surveyed will indicate that students benefitted from Gentry's
interventions. Objective met. At least 95% of teachers surveyed indicated that students
benefitted from Gentry’s interventions.

e At least 85% of parents surveyed will rate services provided by Gentry’s as Helpful or
Very Helpful and can name at least one academic strategy they plan to implement at
home to improve reading/math abilities. Objective met. 97% of parents surveyed rated
Gentry's services as helpfulivery helpful.

2} Are there procedures in place for measuring the results achieved by your agency? If
so0, provide detailed data.

A systematic procedure is in place to monitor student progress throughout the program and to
assess the program’s impact annually. Evaluation is conducted in conjunction with Franklin
Special School District to ensure Gentry’s program aligns with school district goals. Gentry's
programming is data-driven, yet holistic. We aim to see children succeed academically and
emotionally as behavior can influence a child’s success level in school.

Attendance is recorded each program day to identify students who attend on a
regular basis. Consistent attendance is necessary for students to receive a true
benefit of supplemental instruction. Data is analyzed weekly to track absences and
develop communication plans to parents/classroom teachers to encourage
attendance.

Achievement is measured through formative and summative assessments.

Formative assessment monitors student learning to provide ongoing feedback that is
used to modify learning intervention strategies for students who are not making
expected progress. This data is analyzed to ensure students are meeting
requirements for proficiency in math, reading, science, and social studies and
identifies students that are not proficient. Information is used to improve test-taking
skills and modify interventions. Gentry's primarily uses STAR Reading and Math
research-based assessments to coliect formative data throughout the year. They are
student-centered as the student can see histher strengths and weaknesses and target

Gentry’s Education Center Request to City of Franklin FY2019-2020: Page | 5



areas that need work.

Summative assessments are the final measure of achievement designed to evaluate
student learning at the end of the academic year and compare it to a standard. The
TNReady assessment, the state standardized achievement test, is the summative
assessment for Gentry's participants. Results are used to measure individual gains
in performance as well as the entire group and scores of subgroups for economically
disadvantaged and for minorities.

Surveys are used to inform our program of our impact. Surveys are given to teachers
and parents/guardians to assist us in assessing program strengths and areas for
further development.

3} Does your agency receive any external quality review or accreditation? If so, provide a
copy of certificate or license and please explain.

The Tennessee Department of Human Services licenses after school programs along with child
care centers to determine the quality of service they provide. Under Tennessee's Child Care
Report Card System, every licensed child care agency must undergo an annual evaluation and
post a report card of the results. Agencies are required to post their report card with their
renewal license where parenis can clearly see them. The Report Card system is mandatory for
ali licensed providers providing 15 or more hours of services per week. Gentry's meets the
standards for Child Care Centers and School Age Programs per TN State Board of Education
Chapter 0520-12-01.

4} What percent of your local agency budget is your allocation request from the City of
Franklin?
Our request of $25,000.00 represents 5.1% of our total agency budget of $488,688.00.

5) What other fundraising activities does your agency engage in during the year?
Gentry’s Education Center at the Storefront (Gentry's) engages in a multi-faceted, long-term
focused fundraising program with diverse revenue sources. We have a balanced revenue
stream of grants, fees, and donations. Gentry's uses program fees from participants whose
families can pay as a revenue source to support tutoring and enrichment activities during the
school year and summer. Gentry’s requires the Board of Directors to adhere to a Give/Get
Policy in which a specific amount of financial support is received from each Board member
either from a personal contribution or in obtaining a specific amount of money from a funding
source. Gentry’s engages the staff and Board of Directors in the United Way’s Taste of
Williamson campaign in which each participant solicits at least five ticket purchases or sales to
raise money in the spring. The Executive Director and the Board Chair continue to build
relationships with local industries and corporations that contribute to Gentry’s mission and
services either through monetary or in-kind support. Gentry's encourages online donations
through a “Donate Now” tab on Giving Matters and on its web site. Gentry's utilizes a grant
proposal team to prospect research, write, and submit grant applications in focus areas that are
deemed a suitable match for both the funder and Gentry’s. Gentry’s includes information about
Giving Matters in its literature to direct donors to the "Donate Now” tab of our profile for those
interested in donating oniine. Currently Gentry's uses Facebook and Twitter social media tools
as an element in increased agency exposure and fundraising. Gentry’s has a systematic
acknowledgement process, and we will continue that with the following schedule: Within 48
hours: Thank you call made by Executive director/staff; Within 1 week: Personal handwritien
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note sent; Monthly: Board Chair and Executive Director send thank you letter to donors at the
$500+ level.

6) Do you charge any fees for your services?

Registration fees are $30.00 per student. Pre-Kindergarten program fee is $60.00/week. The
afterschool tutoring program fee is $20.00/week. The Summer Academy fee is $50.00/week.
Gentry's can receive vouchers from the Family First program to assist with fee payments. To
ensure no child is excluded, scholarships are available to students from very-low income
households to cover program paiticipation.
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independent Accountants’ Review Report

To the Board of Directors of
Gentry’s Education Center (@ the Store Front, inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Gentry’s Education Center @ the Store Front, Inc.,
which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the related staterents of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements. A review includes primarily applying anatytical procedures to management’s financial data and making
inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is
the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opimon.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements i accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of wnternal control relevant 1o the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material musstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Actountants’ Respounsibility

Qur responsibility is to conduct the review engagement I accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those
standards require us to perform procedures to obtain funited assurance as a basis for reporting wheiher we aic
aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
progcedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountants’ Conclusion
Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made io the accompanyig
financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted w the
United States of America.

Giher Matter

The financial statements of Gentry’s Education Center @ the Store Front, Inc. for the year ended December 31,
2016 were reviewed by another accounting firm whose report dated February 13, 2017 stated that, based on their
review, they are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for
them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America.

/é(f/ &3, PlLt

Miller CPA, PLLC
Janvary 23, 2018



GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER @ THE STORE FRONT, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2617 AND 2016

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents

Grants and accounts receivable

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Total current liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted
Total net assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent accountants’ review report.

2

2017 2016
133,463 $ 79,502
18,707 13,698
152,170 93,260
8,068 8,198
160,238 5 101,398
7,605 ¢ 10,602
27,906 17,028
35,511 27,030
124,127 72.868
. 1,500
124,727 74,368
160,238 $ 101,398
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GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER (@ THE STORE FRONT, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 and 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAYING ACTIVITIES 2017 2016
5 50358 % 2,980

Increase in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets (o
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 4,495 5,198
Decrease {increase) in operating assets:
Grants and accounts receivable (5,009) 3,018
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable {2.397) {2,287)
Accrued liabilities ) 10,878 6,331
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 58.326 15,240
CASH FLOWS USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment {4,365} {559}
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
EQUIVALENTS 53,961 14,241
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING
OF YEAR 75,502 65,2601
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF YEAR ) 133463 5§ 79,502

Sec accompanying notes to financial statements and independent accounlants' revicw report.
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GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER (@ THE STORE FRONT, INC,
NOTES TO FINARCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE A—NATURE OF ACTIVITIES, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Nature of Operations

Gentry’s Education Center @ the Store Front, Inc. (the "Organization”) 1s a nonprofit tutoring and
enrichment aflerschool and summer camp program serving students in the Franklin Special School District
in Williamson County, Tennessee. Services are provided to students for an affordable registration fee.
Enrichment classes are provided for an additional nominal fee,

Rasis of Accounting
The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis.

Use of Estimales

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounis of assets and habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and other support and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization presents its financial statements in accordance the with Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASE™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™) 958, Financial Statements for Not-for-Profil
Organizations. Accordingly, the Organization reports information regarding its financial position and
activities according to the three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently
regtricted.

Unrestriciod Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets include unrestricted resources which represent the portion of funds that are availabie

for the operating objectives of the Organization,

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of donor restricted contributions and grants. Amousts restricted
by donors for a specific purpose are deemed to be eamed and reported as temporarily restricted revenue,
when received, and such unexpended amounts are reported as temporarily restricted net assets at year-end.
When the donor restriction expires, that is. when a stipulated time or purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as “net assets released from restrictions™.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets consist of donor restricted contributions, which are required to be held in
perpetuity. Income from ihe assets held is available for cither general operations or specific purposes, in
accordance with donor stipulations. The Organization had no permanently restricted net assets as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016.




GENTRY’S EDUCATION CENTER (@ THE STORE FRONT, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE A—NATURE OF ACTIVITIES, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (CONTINUED)

Contnibutions

Contnbutions are recognized as revenue when received or unconditionally pledged. All conmributions are
available for unresiricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Contributions that are restricied by
the donor are reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting
period in wihich the support is recognized. All other donor-resiricted contributions are reporied as an
increase in temporarily restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restrichion
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unresiricied net assets.

Cash and Equivalents
Cash and equivalents include cash on hand and any short-term investments with original maturitics of three

months or less.

Cirants and Accounts Receivable

Granis and accounts receivable consist of accounts and grants due in less than one year, recorded at their
realizable value upon receipt. Accounts with balances greater than 30 days old are considered past due.
Uncollectible receivables are charged off through the allowance for doubtful accounts when management
determines the accounts receivable will not be collected and all methods of collection have been exbausted.
An allowance for doubtful collectability is provided based on management’s evaluation of potential
uncollectible grants and accounts receivable at year-end. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, management
has estimated the allowance for doubtful collectability to be $-0-.

Property and Equipment

The Organization capitalizes all property and equipment expenditures with a cost of $500 or more and
having estimated useful lives of more than one year. Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, for
donated items, at fair value as of the date received. Expenditures for major additions and improvements are
capitalized and minor replacements, maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred.

When property and equipment are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation
are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss Is included in the statement of activities for
the respective peried. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
hives of 5 years.

Functional Expenses
Presentation of operating expenses includes production costs directly meurred for program activities and
supporting expense activity classifications of management and general as well as fundraising.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Cede and did not conduet unrelated business activities. Therefore, the Organization has made no provision
for federal income taxes i the accompanying financial statements. The Organization has been determined
by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a “private foundation” within the meaning of Section 309 (a} (2}
of the Intemal Revenue Code.



GENTRY’S EDUCATION CENTER @ THE STORE FRONT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE A—NATURE OF ACTIVITIES, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes (continued)

The Organization has evaluated iis tax posiions for all open tax years. Currently, the tax years of
December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 remain open and subject to examination by the Internal Revenue
Service. However, the Organization is not currently under andit por has the Organization been contacted
by any jurisdiction. Based on the evaluation of the Orgamization’s tax positions, management believes all
tax positions taken would be upheld under an examination. Therefore, no provision for the effects of
uncerlain tax positions has been recorded for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

NOTE B—GRANTS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, grants and accounts receivable consisted of funds due
from separate grants from the Tennessee Department of Education totaling $18,707 and $13,698.

NOTE C-—PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016 property and equipment consist of computers and video cquipment
with a total cost of $26,582 and $22,217, respectively, and the related accumulated depreciation fotaling
$18.514 and $14,019, respectively.

During the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 depreciation expense totaled $4,495 and $5,198
respectively.

NOTE D—FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The costs of providing the various programs and activities have been summarnized on a functional basis in
the statements of activities and functional expenses. Accordingly, ceriain costs have been allocated among
the programs and supporting services benefited.

For the vears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 the Organization incurred program service expenses of
$308.341 and $303,720, respectively, management and general expenses of $41,445 and $30,165,
respectively, and fundraising expenses of $34,884 and $28,873, respectively.

NOTE E—TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the purpose restrictions
specified by donors for the year ended December 31, 2017 totaled $1,500. No funds were released from
donor restrictions during the year ended December 31, 2016.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016 the temporarily restricted net assets was $-0- and $1,500, respectively,
and included contributions received for the use of a homeless famuly.

NOTE F—RISK CONCENTRATION

At times throughout the vear, the Organization may maintain cash balances in certain accounts in excess of
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC™) limits which have been established to be $250,000 for
substantially all depository accounts. The Organization as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 had no cash
balances in excess of the FDIC limt.



GENTRY’S EDUCATIOR CENTER @ THE STORE FRONT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE F—RISK CONCENTRATION (CONTINUED)

For the year ended December 31, 2017, approximately 34% and 12%, respectively, of the Organization’s
revenuc came from the LEAPS program and the 21% Century Community Learing Centers Grant Program
with the Tennessee Department of Education.

For the year ended December 31, 2016, approximately 44% of the Organization’s revenuc came from the
21® Century Community Learning Centers Grant Program with the Tennessee Department of Education.

NOTE G—CASH FLOW INFORMATION

During the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 net cash provided by operating activities includes
cash payments of interest of $-0- and $54, respectively.

NOTE H—-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 23, 2018 which is the date the financial statements

were available to be issued. There have been no adjustments to the financial statements to include any
subscguent transactions of events.



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATE, OH 45201

pate: AP 1 % 201

GENTRYS EDUCATION CENTER AT THE
STORE FRONT INC

2226 HENPECK LN

FRANKLIN, TN 37064

Dear Applicant:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Enployer Identification Number:
27-1242603
DLN:
403080085
Contact Person:
JEFFERY A CULLEN
Contact Telephone Number:
{(877) 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:
Decanber 31
Public Charity Status:
170{Bb) (1) (R) (vi}
Form 290 Reguired:
Yes
fffective Date of Exemption:
December 30, 2009
Contribution Deductibility:
Yes
Addendum Applies:
No

ID# 3121%

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501 (¢} (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also gualified to receive

tax deductible bequests, devises,

transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106

or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any gquestions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501 (c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. We determined that you are
a public charity under the Code section{s} listed in the heading of this

letter.

Dlease see enclesed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c) (3) Public
Charities, Ffor some helpful information about your responsibilities as an

exempt organization.

Enclosure: Publication 4221-PC

Sincerely,

P
H

%, drnd
f S ]
7 gm0

Lois G. Lerner
Director, Exempt Organizations

Letter 947 (DO/CG)
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Revenue
Contributions
Program service revenue
Investment income
Capital gain / loss
Fundraising / Gaming:
Gross revenue

For calendar year 2017, or tax year beginning

Net Asset / Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

367,457
50,558
47

16,928

Direct expenses

Net income
Other income
Total revenue
Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses
Excess / (deficit)

Changes

Reconciliation of Revenue
Total revenue per financial statements

16,928
39

Forms 990 / 980-EZ Return Summary

, and ending

27-1202003

GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST

74,370

435,029

308,341
41,445
34,884

384,670

Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year

Total expenses per financial staterments

50,359

-2

124,727

Reconcifiation of Expenses

384,670

Less: Less:
Unrealized gains Donated services
Donated services Prior year adjustments
Recoveries Losses
Other Cther
Pius: Plus:
Investment expenses Investment expenses
Other Other
Total revenue per return 435,029 Total expenses per return
Balance Sheet
Beginning Ending Differences
Assets 101,398 160,238
Liabilitles 27,028 35,511
Net assets 74,370 124,727 50,357

Amend
Return
Failure

Miscellaneous Information
ed return
{ extended due date
to file penalty

05/15/18
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization
rom 001 9-EO for an Exempt Organization OMB No. 15451878
For calendar year 2017, or fiscat year beginning . _ . ... .. _ . ... L2017 andending __ . ... ... .. ,20 ..,
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2@ 1 7
Internat Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.qov/Form8879EQ for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003

Name and tile of officer EVELYN HICKERSON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Paril = Type of Return and Return information {Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum, If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or §a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-}. But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part |,

1a Form 990 check here B X} b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, columin (A), line 12) ib 435,029
2a Form 890-EZ check here B D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-E2Z, line® 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here B B b Total tax {(Form 1120-POL, line22y . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P> D b Tax based on investment income (Form 890-PF, Part VI, line 5 4b
Sa Form 8868 check here P D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5b

Partll . Deciaration and Signature Authorization of Officer
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that { am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization's 207 electronic return and accompanying schedules and staterments and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization's electronic return. | consent 1o allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERQ)
to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, {b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and{c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (setilement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the elecironic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the erganization’'s
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

B 1 authorize _ REVOLUTION FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LLCy,entermyPIN 12474 | a5 my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as par of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen,

As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return.
If t have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Qfficer's signaiure b Date b 05 / 10 / 1 8

‘Partii = Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 58384956299 |

Do not enter ali zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this retur in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (Mef)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

SANDY JOHNS, CPA bae » _05/10/18

ERO's signature P

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-EO 2o17)

DAA
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rom 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section §01{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Dapartmant of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Infernal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection .
A__For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning ,and ending
B Check if applicable: |€ Name of organizatian O Employer identification number
D Address change GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST
D Name changs Doing business as GENTRY FOUNDATION 27-1202003
Number and street (or P,O, box if mail 1s not defivéred to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] it retumn 4221 WARREN ROAD 615-925-1033
1 Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP of foreign postal code
ferminated
FRANKLIN ™ 37087 G Gross receipish 435,029

D Amended retum
D Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer:

EVELYN HICKERSON
4221 WARREN RD

FRANKLIN TN 37064

1 Tax-exempt status:

IZ] 504{cH3) l_l s01(c)  { ) 4 (insertna.) ﬂ 4p47{a)(1) or m 527

4 website: P WWW . GENTRYEDUCATIONALFOUNDATION . COM

H(b) Are all subordinates included?
If “Na,” attach a list. (see instructions)

Hie} Group exemption number B>

H(a} Is this a group retumn for suhordinalesD Yes lz] No

DYes DNO

K Form of prganization: jil Corporation I Trust i—| Association f_i Other B>

I L Yearofformation: 2010

| sate of legal domicie: TN

Partl '  Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

3 SEE SCHEDULE O
B
B |
8 2 Check this box DD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o5 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ne 1y 3 7
5 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, linetb} 4 7
_§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 22} 5 10
3 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 40
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VI§i, colurmn (C), finet2 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income fromForm980-T,line 34 ... ... ... ....0.ooooioiiiinnenin .. 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill. line 1hy ... 285,481 367,457
€| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) ... 58,440 50,558
Z | 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d) 31 47
%1 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 116) 20,942 16,967
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through t1 {must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . 364,894 435,029
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, colurmn (A}, fines 4-3) 1,241 2,800
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), line dy 0
@1 18 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10} 306,145 326,454
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, tine 11€) . _ 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 34,884 R R
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11-24e) 54,053 55,416
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A) line 25) 361,439 384,670
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 fromline12 ... 3,455 50,359
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Totalassets (PartX, fine 16) 101,398 160,238
21 Total liabilties (PartX, line26) 27,028 35,511
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21fromline20 ... ... ... 74,370 124,727

Part i Stgnature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | deciare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Dediaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn b Signature of officer

Oate

Here > EVELYN HICKERSON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D iFf] PTIN
Paid SANDY JOHNS, CPA SANDY JOHNS, CPA 05/10/18] seltemployed | POOBTBAT4A
Preparer { - s name b REVOLUTION FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LLC Firm's EIN b 80-0949288
Use Only 1 W COURT SQ STE 750

Fim's address P DECATUR, GA 30030-2545 Phone no. 678-883-2721
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see inStructions) X! Yes | |No

For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the separate insfructions.
DAA

Form 990 2017)
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Form 990 (2017) GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 2
Partlit  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part il
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 890 0r 800-EZ? ... [ ves X no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? e [] Yes X no
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule Q.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses, Saction 501(c)(3} and 501{c){4) organizations are required 1o report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses $ 2,800 including grants of$ 2,800 ) (Revenue 5 )
4e Total program service expenses b 308,341

DAA rorm 990 2o1n
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Form 990 (2017) GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 3
Part [V___Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation}?Jf “Yes,”

complete Schedule A 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parti e 3
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partyt 4 X

5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c}{6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? if "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part Hif 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

"Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part] | 6
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes, " complete Schedule O, Parttt 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections 'of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part il 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Hability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partty 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Patv 10 X_

11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule [, Parts Vi,
VI, VIH, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107/f *Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a) X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes, " complete Schedule O, Partvit 1ib X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pact VWi . tic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Pant X, line 2571f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 1le| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial staternents for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)?/f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PantX 1tf X
12a Did the organization cbtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?if “Yes,” complele
Schedule D, Parts XTand XIT 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?/f
"Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional 12b X
13 is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A}i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedue e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? i4a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landlv. = i4b X
15 Did the organization report on Pari X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ifand IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance fo or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule F, Parts lifgandty. 16 X
17  Did the organization report a tofal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part iX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1{see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and confributions on
Part VilI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Parttt 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIi, line 8a7?
If "Yes,"complefe Schedule G Parf Il . .o it i 19 X

Form 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 4
Part [V Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facllities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule 20a X
b If*Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statememts to thisreturn? ... ... ... ... .... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government an Part IX, column (A), line 17 Jf “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partstandt 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 22 If "Yes,” complete Schediule |, Parts | and ilf 22

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, direclors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes, "complete Schedule J 3 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K If “No," go toline 25a_ 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary peried exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? | 24¢
¢ Did the organization act as an “on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501{c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If *Yes,” complefe Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7
ff "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part{ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recewables from or payabies to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? if “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partttt 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, e o :'.
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): L
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Panttv. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " compiete
SChEdu’e L’ Part IV ............................................................................................................. 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member therecf)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partivv. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete SchedweM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quaiified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? if “Yes,"” complete Schedule N,
Pan l ........................................................................................................................... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Iii,
or IV’ and Part V' B T 34 X
35a Did the organization have a confrolled entity within the meaning of section 512()(13)y? 35a X
b If"Yes" toline 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)?/f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedute R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part V’ ......................................................................................................................... 37 x
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are requirad to complete Schadule O. 38| X

fForm 990 o17)
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Form 990 (2017) GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003
Part V.. Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compfiance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartyv. .

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable 12| 78

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2al 10

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a_ X_

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBARY).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Sb X
c K “Yes” to line 5a or &b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipis that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | ... &b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? Ta
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or ctherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to flle FOTM 82827 7c
d If"Yesindicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | Td | B B
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? i
g M the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8809 as required? | 7g
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? (:]

9 Sponsoring crganizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 45667

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line12 . ... 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities 1ob
11 Section 501(c)}{12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders t1a

b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem) 11 Es

t2a Section 4947(a){1)} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 | 12a

b if “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... | 12bl S
13 Section 501(c}{29} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. i

a Is the organization licensed to issue gualified health plans in more thanone state? 13a

Note, See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
c Enter the amount Of resewes On hand .......................................................... 1 sc
f4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanationin Schedule O .. .. .. .. ... ... ... i4b

DAA Form 990 z017)



GENTRYSEDUC 05/10/2018 7:50 AM

Form 990 (2017) GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 6
Part Vi Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part V! lzl_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

comnittee, explain in Schedule O.

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? =~ 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? | 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporanecusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followinfy:-: =+ - gl
a Thegoveming body? | 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? 8b | X
¢ Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide ihe names and addresses in Scheduwle O ... ... ... ... ................. 9 b4
Section B. Policies (This Section B reguests information about policies not required by the Intermnal Revenue Code.}
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If"Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . ... ... ....... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization o review this Form $90. S e
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy?f "No,"go fo fine 13 . 12a
b Were officers, ditectors, of trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy?/f “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone 12¢
13  Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document reteation and destruction policy? 14| X

15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? REEPES R
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficia . 15a) X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes™ to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). R [ B
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal fax law, and take steps to safeguard the
arganization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangemems? ... ... . ... i 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed TN
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {(or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T {Section 501(c}(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[:I Own website @ Another's website Upon request D Other {explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available 1o the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: B>
REVOLUTION FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LLC1 W CT SQ STE 750
DECATUR GA 30030 678-883-2721

DAA Form 990 2017)
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Form 990 (2017) GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THBE ST27-1202003 Page 7

Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Scheduie O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Vit .. . . ]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or arganizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
crganization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any reiated organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related crganizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; instifutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

{A} {B) (c) D) (E) {F)
Name and Titie Average Position Reportable Reportabie Estimated
hours per {do not check more than cne compensation compensation from amount of
weaek box, unless person is both an from rejated other
{list any officer and a direciorifrustee) the organizations compensation
hours for ST ST TS TEIES[ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) frnrq the;
related aBiz2ix{® |3&]8 {W-2/1093-MISC) orgarnization
arganizations 3 E g 8; 5 2—% g and (elafed
below dotted %5_ g % gg organizations
Ene) ;‘ 5 E "'Eif
(MEVELYN HICKERSON
UTTR UV B 30.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 X X 48,083 0
(2ERIN LEFKOVITZ
] 20.00
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 0.00 |X X 14,400 0
(3)VICTORIA CARTER|
b 5.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 4,500 0
(4)JORGE DOMINICIS
b 0.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 |x 0 0
(5 LOUIS UPKINS
.............. 0.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0
() EDWARD SMITH
ST TSU S URTUUUTNURTNUR SO 0.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 |x 0 Y
(7)JERRY BOYLE
b 0.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0
(8} BENJAMIN SOHR
......................................... 7.00
CHAIR 0.00 IX X 0 0
{9)CARY MCCLURE
TPV USUUUUOUURURUPRRURIN: SO 9.30
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0
(10)
(11)
DAA corm 980 2017
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Form 990 (2017) GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 8
Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A} {E) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Pasition Reporiable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check mere than one compensation compensation fram amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directorfrustee) the arganizations compensation
hours for ST TS T= el o organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2l a|=s|2 |35 ¢ {W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
organizations |Z5] £ |8 | 2 |88 % and related
belowdotted |55| g 1?_; 2 g’? = organizations
fine) Tl B 2 3
=t o 3 ‘g
&1 2 o @
&l 2 5
o >
=3
b Sub-total ... > 66,983
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI}, Section A B
d_Total (add lines band 1c) ... ... 3 66,983

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization B 0

3 Did the crganization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

U,

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A}
Neme and business address

)
Description of services

Yes| No
31X
4 X
5 X

{€)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not fimited to those listed above) who

received more than $160,000 of compensation from the organization P

DAA

Form 990 (z017)
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Form 990 (2017) GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003

Part Viil

Statement of Revenue

etoanylineinthis Part VIt . ... [ ]

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nof

{A)
Tetal revenue

revenue

(B) 1% ] [82)]
Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
B12-514

, Grantg
milar Amounts

Gifts

ontributions,
ther Si

nd

1a

-0 a o

b= +]

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events ic

Related organizations 1d

200,425

Governiment granis (contriputions) ie

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1§

167,032

Nencash contributions included in lines 1a-1%:.  $

Total. Add lines 1a=~1f . .. ... .. ... ... ... .. .. B

Program Service Revenueg

Busn. Code

611714

367,457 i

50,558

50,558

50,558

Other Revenue

Investment income {(inciuding dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts} b

47

47

income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed$

Rovyalties . ..

{i) Real (i} Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental exps.

Rental inc. or (loss,

Netrentalincome or {l0ss) .. ... ................. B

Gross amount fron (i) Securities (ii) Other

safes of assels
other than inventon

Less: cost or other
basis & sales exps

Gain or (loss)

Netgainor{loss) .......... e iaieiisiiiiss

Grass income from fundraising events
(rotincluding® ...

of contributions reperled on line t¢).
See Part IV, line 18 a

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . B

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

Less: cost of goods sold b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .

Miscedlaneous Revenue Busn, Code

435,029

50,605 0

0

DAA

Form 990 @017



GENTRYSEDUC 05/10/2018 7:50 AM

Form 990 (2017)

GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003

PartiX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must compiele all columns. Aif other organizations musi complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any line in this Part 1X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part \iil.

A}
Total expenses

|
Program senvice
expenses

€}
Management and

o
¥undraising

1

10
11

0w e a0 oW

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

18
20
21
22
23
24

N

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Pari IV, ling 23

general expenses

expenses

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

2,800

2,800

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part |V, fines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above, 1o disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3}(B)

Other salaries and wages

314,810

276,078

28,547

10,185

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401{k} and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payrolltaxes

11,644

10,215

1,052

377

Fees for services (non-employees):
Management

Legal

640

640

11,647

5,877

5,710

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Pari IV, line

Investment management fees

25,890

6,575

763

18,552

921

921

1,929

1,929

Payments of travel or entertainment expense
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

4,387

4,387

Insurance

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in tine 24e. If
fine 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule C.)

CLASS MATERIALS/SUPPLIES

1,630

17630]

1,423

1,423

1,414

20

1,3%4

1,000

1,000

589

267

322

Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 2de .

384,670

308,341

41,445

34,884

RN g oo T

[o*]

Joint costs. Compleie this line only if the
organization reported in coluren {B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B> D if

following SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720y . .. ... .. ..

DAA

Form 990 o1
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Form 890 (2017) GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 11
Part X - Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart X s !—L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 79,502] 1 133,463
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 13,688 3 18,707
4 Accounts receivable, P 4
5§ Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, L
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partil of ScheduleL
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section| 13 : : E
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers andl . :
sponsoting organizations of section 501{c){9) voluntary employees' beneficiary S
@8 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedulet 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventorles for sa!e S 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or ERE R b e R
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D B |
b Less: accumulated depreciation 8,198] 10¢ 8,068
11 Investmentis—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments-—other securities. See Part iV, inet1. 12
13  Investments—program-related, See Part IV, lne vt~ 13
14 Intangibleassets ... 14
15 Other assets. See Pat W, line t1 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequaliine 34) ... ....................... 101,398} 15 160,238
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,000 17 7,605
18 Grantspayable 18
19 DEferrEd O NI 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account Fability. Complete Past IV of Schedule D 21
¥ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, v
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
ﬁ disquafified persons. Complete Part I of Schedulet. 22
— [23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to untelated third patties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to refated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 17,028 25 27,906
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . . .. ... . . . ...,

Net Assets or Fund Balances !

NN N
L= -

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B*@ and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets

35,511

124,727

1,500

28

Permanently restricted netassets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B | and
complete lines 30 through 34.

30

DAA

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds

31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31

32 Refained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds 32

33 Total netassets or fund balances 74,370} 33 124,727

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... ... 101,398 34 160,238
Form 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 12
Part XI  Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schadule Q contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part X1 .. ... ... oo
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, column (A), line 12} 1 435,029
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, ine 25) 2 384,670
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromlinet . 3 50,359
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equat Part X, line 33, column (A . . 4 74,370
5 Netunrealized gains {losses) on investments . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilites 6
T InvestmentexpenSes | L
8 Priorperiod adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ... ) -2
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line
33, 0MMN (BY) .o e 10 124,727
Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI|

.......................................... o L

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 |:| Cash @ Accrual D Cther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O,
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountart?
If "Yes,"” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consoiidsted basis, or both:
Ezl Separate basis D Consclidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independentaccountant?
1 "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If“Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits._.

Yes | No

) X

2 XL

3a X

3b

DAA

Forrn 990 (zo17)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 15450047
{Form 980 or 990-EZ) ) ) o .
Comp if the org: tion is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section 4847(a}{1) nonexempt charifable trust. 2 0 1 7
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. .- Open t.o'_Pul_)'lig: g
Intemal Ravenue Senvce P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. :Inspection .
Name of the organization ’ Employer identification number
GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003

Partl

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because # is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}

1

oW N

14,

10

11
12

[

.

L
L]

[ R

]

L]
L]

-]

e

f
g

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}{1){(A)(i).

A school described in section 170{b){1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b}{1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described insection 170(b)(1){A)ii). Enter the hospital's narne,

Y, NG S e, e

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170({b)(1}{A)iv). (Complate Part 1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}{1)(A)(v}).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170{b}{1{A)}{vi). (Complete Part |l.)

A community trust described in section 170(b}{(1)(A){vi). (Compiete Part il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1}{A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the coliege or

TSy e

An organization that normally receives: {1} more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1875. Seesection 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. Seesection 509(aj(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete fines 12¢, 121, and 12g.

D Type i. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

D Type il. A supporting crganization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

D Type ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

D Type #l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type li, Type IIf
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i} Name of supported
organization

(i) EIN

{iii) Type of organization
(described on lings 1-10
above {see instructions})

{iv} Is the organization
listed in your governing
document?

Yes No

{v} Amount of monetary
support {(see
instructions}

{vi} Amount of
ather support {see
instructions)

(A)

B8

©

)

(E)

Total PRI

For Paperwork Reduction A

DAA

ct Notice, seé the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A {Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
Partll -

GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)iv) and 170{b}(1)(A}{vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2013 {b}) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."y
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {(ff
6  Public support. Subtract fine 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} B {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d} 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total

7 Amounts fromfine4 o B
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources ... ... .. ... ... ...
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularty carriedon ... ...
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) .. ... .......... e
11 Total support, Add fines 7 through 10 e
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions} . | 12
43 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c){3)
organization, check this box and stop here .. il B !—f
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, colomn (fy 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I}, line 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on jine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 /3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and fine 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line

18

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here,

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

b ]
b ]

> []

b
> ]

DAA

Schedule A (Form $90 or 990-E7) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2017

GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003

Page 3

Part i

Support Schedule for Grganizations Described in Section 509(a){(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1.
Iif the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Secticn A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} ¥ {a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifis, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do notinclude any “unusual grants.) 105,606 171,238 300,322 285,481 367,457 1,230,104
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumnished in any activity that is related to the
Organizaﬁon’s ax_exempt purpose ... .. 113,099 104,641 94,387 B0, 257 67,533 460,417
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
8 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1through5 218,705 275,879 395,209 365,738 434,990 1,690,521
7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounis included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on ling 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b
8  Public support. {Subtract line 7c from
ine6.) 1,690,521
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
9 Ameunts fromlines 218,705 275,879 395,209 365,738 434,590 1,690,521
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received an securities loans, renis,
royaities, and income from similar sources |
b Unrelated business taxable income {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975
¢ Addlines t0aand10b
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activittes not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is reguiarly carried on ..
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Parttvy 42 42
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12)y 218,747 275,879 395,209 365,738 434,990 1,690,563
14  First five years. If the Form 880 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box andstop here p |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (B} ... 15 100.00%
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, PartHl, line 15, . . 16 100.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () . .. .. ... .. . 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2016 Scheduie A, Part Il tine 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% suppoft tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and fine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization . _........ .. . 3 @
b 33 1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ..., | 4 D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... . .. L g D

OAA

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or §30-EZ) 2017

GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003

Page 4

‘Part V. Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. if you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. if you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. if you checked 12c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported crganization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined thaf the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4). (5), or (6)?/f "Yes," answer
(b) and {c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under secticn 501(c)(4), (5), or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what confrols the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not crganized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™)?/f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and {c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes,  describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c){(3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)7? If "Yes, " explain in Part Vi what controfs the organization used
to ensure that alt support o the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c}H{2}(B}
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, ar remove any supported organizations during the tax year?!f "Yes, "
answer (b) and (c} befow (if applicable). Also, provide detail inPart VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii} the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (if) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iif) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(c){3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£7).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or mare
disqualified persons as defined in section 4346 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1.

Dit a disqualified person (as defined in line Sa) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interesi? If *Yes, " provide detail in Part V.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943{f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lil non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? i "Yes,"” answer 70b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year?{Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3c

2 I -

b

ad

10b

10al

DAA

Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (confinued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c) -
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (3) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (a) or () above? If "Yes"to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supparted organizations have the power to Sk B
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s} effectively operated. supervised, or
controlted the organization’s activifies. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were affocated among the supported -
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported G
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization?if "Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carned out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
stpervised, or controlled the supporiing organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year alsc a majority of the directors R e
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? If “No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supporfed organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the S R
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported i
organization(s) or (ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization mairtained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2 ]

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a S
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s S
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lil Functionally-integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next fo the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year ee instructions).
a B The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b| | The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compiete line 3 below.
[ D The organization supporied a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government enfity (see instructions}.

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b} below. _\_’es No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of s
the supported organization(s} to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supporfed organizations, and how the organization determined
that these aclivities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s invoivement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?if "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organizafion{s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b_

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. s

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a__ _ _
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each o s Bt
of its supported organizations? if "Yes, " describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 6

Part V. Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi)See

instructions. All other Type 1l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year

{optional)
1 Net shori-term capitat gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4). 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year B CurTent Year
{optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see e
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year). .
a Average monthly vaiue of securities 1a
b __Average monthly cash balances ib
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) dl
e Discount claimed for blockage or other e
factors {explain in detail in Part V1)
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assetls 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempi-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3} 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recogveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, ling 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions), 6

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Hi suppomng organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Page 7

PartV

Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported oiganizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

QOther distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0 =i [ [y [ (o

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

{i

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

{i#i)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C_ line 6

_Pre-z_(_)“i'l _

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part V). See
instructions.

Excess distribu_tions carryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From 2094 .. ..

From2095 . . . .

From2016 . ...

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions}

=l pe |t e e o (O

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: %

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from fine 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 208. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excessfrom2014 .......................

Excess from2015 . .. ... . oo . . .. ...

Excess from 2016

oo {0 (oW

Excess from 2017

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 o 990E2) 207 GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 8_
PartVl  Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part
111, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, gb, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b: Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 9%0-EZ) 2017
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors 2017

or 990-PF) B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

ﬂi’é’%ﬁ?“éiﬁé’ﬁﬂ%ﬁ'ﬁi‘ Y b Go to www.irs.gov/Form$90 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-E2 @ 501({c){ 3 } (enter number) crganization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501{c){3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

@ For an organization filing Form 980, 990-EZ, or 880-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1L See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 50t{c)(3) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33/2% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)}(vD), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 8S0-EZ), Part ll, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of(1)
$5.000; or (2} 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 930-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1l

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and Ilt.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the lotal contributions that were recsived
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, efc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year Ps

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule andfor the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 890,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF. Scheduie B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2017)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 890, 990-E7, or 590-PF) (2017)

PAGE 1 OF 2

Page 2

Name of organization

GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST

Employer identification number

27-1202003

‘Partl © Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additionat space is needed.
(a) ] () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e Person (X
Payroll
.................................................................................... 20,000 | Noncash
....................................................................... {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(@ (b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 person  [X
Payroll
.................................................................................... 10,000 | woncash
....................................................................... (Compilete Part H for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c} (&
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person
Payroll
.................................................................................... 12,500 | Noncash | |
...................................................................... (Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) (&
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
U LSOO USRS PURE PRSP Person  [X]
Payroll []
...................................................................................... 7,500 | Noncash [ |
....................................................................... {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person X
Payrol}
.................................................................................. 200,425 | Noncash
....................................................................... {Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.}
{a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person X
Payroll ||
.................................................................................... 10,000 | Noncash
....................................................................... {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, $90-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017}
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Schedule B (Form 930, 980-EZ or 990-PF) {2017}

PAGE 2 OF 2

Page 2

Name of arganization

GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST

Employer identification number

27-1202003

Part] . Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additionat space is needed.
(@) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
N TSSOSO RSP O PO P ORI PEUUR RSP Person
Payroll
.................................................................................... 25,000 | nNoncash
....................................................................... (Compiete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) ) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person X
Payroll
...................................................................................... 7,660 | noncash
....................................................................... (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.}
{a) (b (¢ (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
= S OO UOP ST Person
Payroil
.................................................................................... 25,000 | Noncash
....................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c} {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
............................................................................ Person [ |
Payroll D
................................................................................................ NoncaSh
....................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
............................................................................ Person
Payroll
................................................................................................ NoncaSh
....................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
............................................................................. Person
Payroll
................................................................................................ Noncash | |
....................................................................... (Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 996-EZ, or 990-PF) {2017)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 980) B Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2@1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. -:Open to Public
tntemal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest information, “Inspection -
Nama of the organization Employer identification number

GEN‘I_‘RY' S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003

Part]: Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 6.
{a} Donor advised funds ({b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear ... ...

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value atend ofyear

5 Did the organization inform ail donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . D Yes D No
& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible privatebenefit? ... o [ Yes [ ] No
Part il Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
"1 Preservation of land for pubdic use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

| | Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. - "Hald at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) .. ... .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (6} acquired after 7/25/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
b
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
B3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{(h){4)(B}(i)
and section 170(h)(4}{B)(ii)?
9 in Part XIH, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8,
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or ather similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
pubfic service, provide, in Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the foliowing amounts relating to these items:
(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . Ps
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) refating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VHI, fine 1 b
B

vy

b Assetsincluded in Form 980 Part X ... . .. ... ke iiiiieaiaiciiiiei::

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

chedule D (Form 950} 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003

Page 2

‘Part It}

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3  Using the crganization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

a | | Public exhibition

"

b

collection items (check afl that appiy):
d [:] Lean or exchange programs

Scholarly research e D

[ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XL
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. .. .................... D Yes D No
Part [V  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 890, PARX? [ 1 Yes [] No
b If“Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X1Il and complete the foflowing table:
Amount
€ Beginning balance e 1c
d Additions during the Year 1d
e Distributions during the Year 1e
B OERGING DAIANCE 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? . D Yes | | No
b 1f“Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIli. Check here if the explanation has beenprovidedonPart XW. ... .. ......................
PartV:: Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 10,
{a) Current year ()} Prior year {¢} Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance .
b Contributions . ... ... .. .. .. ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
Iosses ................................
d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) heki as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowmentlr %
b Permanent endowment® %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowmentl %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should egual 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
() unrelated organizaions 3afi)
Qi) related organizations e 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... 3b
4 Describe in Part X|H the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds,
‘PartVI. Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990. Part IV, fine 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other hasis {e) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment} (other)} depreciation
1a Land ...................................... . . -
b Buildings . ...
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . 26,582 18,514 8,068
e Other . ... .. ....... . .
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 10c.}, ., .. .oooocienennens P 8,068

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 3
Part VII.  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a} Description of security or calegory (b} Book value {c) Method of vatuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market vahze

K
Total. {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12) ¥
Part VIil Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of invastment {b) Book value (e} Method of vatuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
{7)
(8
9
Total. (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P>
‘PartIX © Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b} Book value

(n
(2
(3)
4)
{5)
(8)
(7}
(8)
{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 15.) . . 0 i i e B
Part X .~ Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

fine 25,

1. {a) Description of liabifity {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes e

(2) ACCRUED WAGES 27,906}

(3)

4}

(5}

€

(7}

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) b 27,906 S S
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xili, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's f nanaal statements that reports the
organization's liability for unceriain tax positions under FiN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIE ... . r]_

DAA Schedule D {Form 990 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 4
Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, ling 12:
a Net unrealized gains (fosses) on investments 2a g
b Donated services and use of faciliies . 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2¢ s
d Other (Describe in Part XUL) ... ... 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 subtractlineZefrom line b 3
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part VIII, line 12, but ot on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b 4ai1
b Other (Describe in Part XWL) . 4b :
¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. {This must equal Form 980, Part [, ling 12.) 5

Part XIl . Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 990, Part |V, line 12a.

“orsaoaooco ™

[ =g -]

[
5

Total expenses and losses per audited financlal statements | 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 590, Part {X, line 25: A
Donated services and use of faciliies . 2a

Prior year adjustments . 2b

Otherlosses ... 2

Other (Describe inPart XWL) 2d S
Add lines Zathrough 2d e e 2e
Subtractline 28 rom ne & 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not an line 1: s
investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil fine 70 4a Nn
Other (Describe inPart XIILy 4b Y
Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ...... S I I I IR S I I I AL 4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. {This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 18) 5

‘Part Xili . Supplemental Information.

Pravide the descriptions required for Part 1i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990} 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 5
‘Part XHil Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D {Form 990) 2017

DAA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities COME No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 830-E O oamizston antered more than $15.000an Form 9%0.62, i 64, " 2017
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 980 or Form 9%0-EZ T Open te Public ..
Internaf Revenue Service P Goto www.irs.gov/Form$94 tor tha Jatest instructions. “inspaetion - R
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003
Partl = Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
[ D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d B In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individua! (inchuding officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If “Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the grganization.

(iii) Didhf”“d' {v) Amount paid to {vi) Amount paid to
{i} Narme and address of individual N . Lal:i?;d: :? tiv) Gross receipts {or retained by) {or retained by)
ar entity (fundraiser) {ii} Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions 7] col. ()
Yasj No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total il b

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions of has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2017 GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST27-1202003 Page 2
Partll . Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 {c) Other events
{d) Total events
TASTE OF WILLIA) NONE {add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) {total number} col. (e}
é 1 Gross receipts 16,928 16,928
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income {ling 1 minus
ey oo 16,928 16,928
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes
§ 6 Rentfacility costs
2 L
o
& 1 7 Food and beverages _
g
o .
o | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolurn¢dy b
11 _Net income summary. Subltract line 10 fromline3 colummn(d) ... ... ......................cccoieiiiiieiiiiiiiiins > 16,928

Partili Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.
o i {b) Pull tabsfinstant . {d} Total gaming {add
2 (2} Bingo bingofprogressive bingo (e} Other gaming col. {a) through col. {¢))
1 Gross revenue .
¢ | 2 Cashprizes
5
3 3 Noncash prizes
B
% 4 Rentfacility costs
5 Other direct expenses __ __ __
L Yes ............... % S Yes ............... % L} Yes ............. 0/0
6 Volunteer labor No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn{dy B
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column {d) . . ., 4

DAA Schedule G {Form 990 or 930-E2) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THEE ST27-1202003 Page 3

"
12

13
a
b

14

15a

18

17

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? T D Yes D No
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable Qaming ? D Yes D No
Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility 13a %

Anoutside facilty 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? D Yes D No

Description of services provided b

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming ficense?
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distiibuted to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’'s own exempt activities during the tax yeark $

PartlV.  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and

Part tlI, lines 8, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Aiso provide any additional information.
See instructions.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 380 or 990-E7) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OME No. 12950047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 % ‘?
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additionai information. - o
Depariment of the Treasury b Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. k Open to Public -
Intemal Revende Service B Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003

FORM 990 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-£2) (2017}
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003
CARY MCCLURE ! JERRY BOYLE ...
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

PAGE 1 OF 1
Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2017}

DAA
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4 5 62 Depreciation and Amortization OMS No. 15450172
Form . . .
{including Information on Listed Property) 2017
Depastment of the Treasury b Attach to your tax return. Attachment
Intemal Revenue Service  {99) B Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. Seaﬁe‘ﬁ‘é"m. 179
Name(s) shown on refum Identifying number
GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003

Business of activity to which this form relates

INDIRECT DEPRECIATION
Partl © Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

¥ Maximum amount (ses instructons) . 1 510,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) . ... 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) . . 3 2,030,000
4  Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. K zero or less, enter-0- . ... 4
§  Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract fine 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0- If married filing separately, see instyuctions ... ... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b} Caost (business use only) {c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amountfromline29 ... 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column {c), ines 6and 7 . ... 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smalleroffine Sorfine 8 9
10  Carryover of disalowed deduction from line 13 of your 2016 Form 4562 ... 10
41  Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero}) or line 5 (see instructions) 11
42  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don'tenter more thanline 11, .. ... ... ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add lines 9 and 10 lessline 12 . .. . b {13 ] L A
Note: Don't use Part I or Part Il below for fisted property. instead, use Parl V.
Partll __ Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property.) (See instructions. )
14 Special depreciation aliowance for qualified property (other than fisted property) placed in service
during the tax year (see Instructions) 14
15 Property subject to section 168((1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (ncluding ACRS) oo e e e i 16 1,996
Partill.  MACRS Depreciation {Don't include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2017 ... ... 17 | 1,518
48 If you are electing fo group any assets placed in service during the fax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ... .. B 1_] R
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
{b) Month and year {c) B_asm for depreciation (dl) Recovery
{a} Classification of property placed in {businessfinvestment use . {8} Convention (f} Method (@) Depreciation deduction
service _ only—see instructions) period
19a _ 3-year property S
b 5-year property 4,365 5.0 HY 200DB 873
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
T 20-year property Tt i
g 25-year property S 25 yrs. SiL
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs, MM SiL
property 27.5 yrs, MM Si.
i Nonresidential real 30 yrs. Mivt SiL
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a_Class life L SiL
b 12-year : L 12 yrs. Sik
¢ 40-year 40 yrs. Mive SiL
‘Part IV Summary {See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount fromline 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, fines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions . ............ 22 ] _ 4, 337_
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the IR I
portion of the basis attributable 1o sectian 26IACOSIS s 23 S
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Fom 4562 o1

DAA THERE ARE NO AMOUNTS FOR PAGE 2



Year Ended: December 31, 2017 27-1202003

GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE 8T
4221 WARREN ROAD
FRANKLIN, TN 37067

Electing out of Bonus Depreciation Allowance
for 5-Year Property

The above named taxpayer elects out of the first-year bonus depreciation allowance under IRC
Section 168(k)(7) for all eligible 5-year depreciable property placed in service during the tax
year.



Year Ended: Decernber 31, 2017 27-1202003

GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST
4221 WARREN ROAD
FRANKLIN, TN 37067

Electing out of Bonus Depreciation Allowance for
All Eligible Depreciable Property

The above named taxpayer elects out of the first-year bonus depreciation allowance under IRC
Section 168(k)(7) for all eligible depreciable property placed in service during the tax year.



GENTRYSEDUC GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST

05/10/2018 7:50 AM

27-1202003 Federal Asset Report
FYE: 12/31/2017 Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service  Cost % 179Bonus_for Depr PerConv Meth Prior Current

S-year GDS Property:

11 PROMETHEAN BOARD 5/18/17 4.365 4.365
4,365 4365
Prior MACRS:

6 APPLE COMPUTER 1/11/15 1,199 1,199

7 PROMETHEAN BOARD 4/21/15 2.972 2.972

8 COMPUTER - SITE DIRECTOR 8/09/15 1.552 1,552

9 PROTECH ELMO PROJECTOR 12/14/15 514 514

i0 APPLE COMPUTER 2/06/16 999 990
7,236 7.236

Other Depreciation:

i COMPUTERS 70111 4,000 4,000
2 COMPUTERS 7/28/12 2,401 2,401
3 COMPUTER 1731/14 3.440 3,440
4 APPLE COMPUTER 2/01/14 1,999 1,999
5 MAC COMPUTER 12/15/14 3.141 3.141
Fotal Other Depreciation 14,981 14,981
Fotal ACRS and Other Depreciation 14,981 14,981
Grand Totals 26,582 26,582
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 1 O
Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0

Net Grand Totals 26,582 26,582

5

L Lh L batn

Lh L LhUh

HY 206DB 0 873
873

HY 200DB 623 231
HY 200DB 1,545 571
HY 200DB 807 298
HY 200DB 267 99
HY 200DB 200 319
3,442 1,518

MO 5/L 4,000 0
MO 5/ 2121 280
MO S/L 2.007 688
MO S/L 1,166 400
MO S/L 1,283 628
10,577 1,996

10,577 1,996

14,019 4,387

0 0

0 0

14.019 4,387




GENTRYSEDUC GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST

27-1202003
FYE: 12/31/2017

TN Asset Report
Form 990, Page 1

056/10/2018 7:50 AM

) Date Basis TN TN Federal Difference
Asset Description In Service  Cost for Depr Prior Current Current  Fed-TN
S-vear GDS Property:
11 PROMETHEAN BOARD 5/18/17 4,365 4,365 0 873 873 0
4,365 4,365 0 873 873
Prior MACRS:
6 APPLE COMPUTER 1/11/15 1.199 1,199 623 231 231 0
7 PROMETHEAN BOARD 4/21/15 2,972 2,972 1,545 571 571 0
8 COMPUTER - SITE DIRECTOR 8/09/15 1,552 1,552 807 298 298 0
9 PROTECH ELMO PROJECTOR 12/14/15 514 514 267 99 99 0
[0 APPLE COMPUTER 2/06/16 999 999 200 319 319 0
7.236 7,236 3,442 I.518 1,518 0
Other Depreciation;
1 COMPUTERS 7/01/11 4.000 4,000 4,000 0 0 0
2 COMPUTERS 7/28/12 2.401 2,401 2,121 280 280 0
3 COMPUTER 1/31/14 3,440 3,440 2,007 688 688 0
4  APPLE COMPUTER 2/01/14 1.999 1,999 1,166 400 400 0
5 MAC COMPUTER 12/15/14 3,141 3,141 1,283 628 628 0
TFetal Other Depreciation 14,981 14 981 10,577 1,996 1,996 0
Total ACKRS and Other Depreciation 14,981 14,981 10,577 1,996 1,996 0
Grand Totals 26,582 26,582 14,019 4,387 4,387 0
Less: Dispositions 0 0 0 0 0 0
L.ess: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net Grand Totals 26,582 26,582 14,019 4,387 4,387 0




GENTRYSEDUC GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST

27-1202003
FYE: 12/31/2017

AMT Asset Report
Form 930, Page 1

05/10/2018 7:50 AM

Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service  Cost % _1789Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Meth _ Prior Current
S-vear GDS Property:
11 PROMETHEAN BOARD 5/18/17 4,365 4,365 5 HY 150DB 0 655
4,365 4,365 0 655
Prior MACRS:
I COMPUTERS 7/01/11 4,000 X 0 35 HY 200DB 4,000 0
2 COMPUTERS 7/28/12 2,401 X 1,200 5 HY 200DB 2.332 69
3 COMPUTER 1/31/14 3.440 X 1,720 5 HY 200DB 2,944 199
4 APPLE COMPUTER 2/01/14 1,999 X 999 5 HY 200DB 1711 116
6 APPLE COMPUTER /11115 1.199 L199 5 HY 150DB 486 214
7 PROMETHEAN BOARD 4721/15 2972 2,972 5 HY 150DB 1,204 530
8 COMPUTER - SITE DIRECTOR 8/09/15 1,552 1,552 5 HY i50DB 629 277
9 PROTECH ELMO PROJECTOR 12/14/15 514 514 5 HY 150DB 208 92
10 APPLE COMPUTER 2/06/16 999 990 5 HY 150DB 150 255
19.076 11,155 13,664 1,752
Other Depreciation:
5 MACCOMPUTER 12/15/14 0 ¢ 0 HY 0 0
(otal Other Depreciation 0 0 0 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 0 0 0 O
Grand Totals 23,441 15,520 13,664 2,407
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 O
Net Grand Totals ==mm=%=3=§is4zlz _ 15520 13,664 2,407




GENTRYSEDUC GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 05/10/2018 7:50 AM

27-1202003 Depreciation Adjustment Report
FYE: 12/31/2017 All Business Activities
AMT
Adjustments/
Form Unit Asset Description Tax AMT Preferences
MACRS Adjustmesits:
Page 1 1 6 APPLE COMPUTER 231 214 17
Page 1 i 7 PROMETHEAN BOARD 571 530 41
Page 1 | 8 COMPUTER - SITE DIRECTOR 298 277 21
Page 1 1 9 PROTECH ELMO PROJECTOR 99 92 7
Page | 1 10 APPLE COMPUTER 319 255 od
Page 1 )i 11 PROMETHEAN BOARD 873 635 218
2,391 2,023 368




GENTRYSEDUC GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST

27-1202003
FYE: 12/31/2017

Form 990, Page 1

05/10/2018 7:50 AM

Future Depreciation Report FYE: 12/31/18

Date In
Asset Description Service Cost Tax AMT
Prior MACRS:
6 APPLE COMPUTER /11715 1.199 138 199
7 PROMETHEAN BOARD 4/21/15 2,972 342 495
8 COMPUTER - SITE DIRECTOR 8/09/15 1,552 179 258
9 PROTECH ELMO PROIJIECTOR 12/14/15 514 59 86
10 APPLE COMPUTER 2/06/16 999 192 178
i1 PROMETHEAN BOARD 51817 4,365 1,397 1,113
11,601 2.307 2.329
Other Depreciation:
1 COMPUTERS 7/01/11 4,000 0 0
2 COMPUTERS 7/28/12 2.401 0 0
3 COMPUTER 1/31/14 3,440 688 198
4 APPLE COMPUTER 2/01/14 1,999 400 115
5 MAC COMPUTER 12/15/14 3,141 628 0
Total Other Depreciation 14,981 1.716 313
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 14,981 1,716 313
Grand Totals 26,582 4,023 2,642




GENTRYSEDUC GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST
27-1202003 TN Future Depreciation Report FYE: 12/31/18

FYE: 12/31/2017

Form 990, Page 1

05/10/2018 7:50 AM

Date In
Asset Description Service Cost TN
Prior MACRS:
6 APPLE COMPUTER 1/11/15 1,199 138
7 PROMETHEAN BOARD 4/21/15 2,972 342
8 COMPUTER - SITE DIRECTOR £/09/15 1,552 179
9 PROTECH ELMO PROJECTOR 12/14/13 514 39
10 APPLE COMPUTER 2/6/16 999 192
3 PROMETHEAN BOARD 5/18/17 4,365 1,397
11,601 2,307
Other Depreciation:
1 COMPUTERS TO/1E 4,000 0
2 COMPUTERS T/28/12 2,401 0
3 COMPUTER 1/31/14 3,440 688
4 APPLE COMPUTER 2/01/14 1,999 400
5 MAC COMPUTER 12/15/14 3,141 628
Total Other Depreciation 14,081 i.716
Total ACRS and Gther Depreciation 14,981 I.716
Grand Totals 26,582 4,023




GENTRYSEDUC 05/10/2018 7:50 AM

Form 990 Two Year Comparison Report 2016 -&*‘.;201 7
For calendar year 2017, or tax year beginning . ending R R R
Name Taxpayer Identification Number
GENTRY 'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003
2016 2017 Differences
1. Contributions, gifts, grants 1, 125,810 167,032 41,222
2. Membership dues and assessments 2
o | 3 Government contributions and grants 3. 159,671 200,425 40,754
= | 4. Program service revenve 4, 58,440 50,558 -71,882
& |5. Investmentincome 5. 31 47 16
: 6. Proceeds from tax exemptbonds 6.
nz | 7. Netgain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory 7.
8. Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events 8. 20,942 16,967 -3,975
9. Netincome or (loss) romgaming 9.
t0. Net gain or {loss) on sales of inventory 10.
T 1 Other BYeNUe 11 -
12. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12, 364,894 435,029 70,135
13. Grants and similar amounts paid 13. 1,241 2,800 1,559
14. Benefits paid to or for mermbers 14, '
@ [15. Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 15.
 16. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 16. 306,145 326,454 20,309
o fi7. Professional fundraising fees 17.
% [18. Other professionalfees 18, 29,804 38,177 8,373
W 9. Occupancy, rent, utilties, and maintenance 19.
20. Depreciation and Depletion . .. ... 20. 4,726 4,387 ~-339
21. Otherexpenses 21, 19,523 12,852 ~6,671
22. Total expenses. Add lines 13 through21 22, 361,439 384,670 23,231
23 Excess or {Deficit). Subtract line 22 from line 12 23, 3,455 50,3589 46,904
R4. Total exempt revenve 24. 364,894 435,029 70,135
o [25- Total unrelated reverpe 25,
2 P6. Total excludable revenve 26. 58,471 50,605 -7,866
Ep7.Totalassets 27. 101,398 160,238 58,840
S p8. Total liabiies 28. 27,028 35,511 8,483
= o, Retained eamings 29. 74,370 124,727
£ PO. Number of voting members of governing body 30, 7 i
O B1. Number of independent voting members of governing body | 31. i 7
B2. Number of employees 32. 9 10
33. Number of volunteers 33. 40




GENTRYSEGUC 05/10/2048 7:50 AM

Form 990 Tax Return History 2047
Name Employer |dentification Number
GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003
2013 2014 2018 2016 2017 2018

Contributions, gifts, grants 105,606 168,828 300,322 285,481 367,457

Membership dues

Program service revenue 113,099 102,231 89,044 58,440 50,558

Capitat gainorloss =~~~

investment income 31 47

Fundraising revenue (incame/loss) 5,416 20,942 16,967

Gaming revenue (incomefloss)

Other revenue 42 2,410

Totalrevenue 218,747 273,469 394,782 364,894 435,029

Grants and similar amounts paid 1,241 2,800

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of officers, etc.

Other compensation 41,046 214,564 68,256 306,145 326,454

Professionalfees 149,333 19,901 248,703 29,804 38,177

Occupancycosts

Depreciation and depletion 1,279 2,305 4,242 4,726 4,387

Otherexpenses 10,744 23,832 31,921 19,523 12,852

Totalexpenses 202,402 260,602 353,122 361,439 384,670
Excess or (Deficit) 16,345 12,867 41,660 3,455 50,359

Total exempt revenue 218,747 273,469 394,782 364,894 435,029

Total unrelated revenue

Total excludable revenue 113,141 104,641 89,044 58,471 50,605

TotalAssets 34,249 48,236 893,901 101,398 160,238

Total Liabilitles 17,863 18,983 22,986 27,028 35,511

Net Fund Balances 16,386 29,253 70,915 74,370 124,727




GENTRYSEDUG 05/10/2018 7:50 AM

Form 990T Tax Return History 2017
Name Employer Idéniiﬁcatit.ar;ﬁu.ﬁ.ab;r
GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 27-1202003
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Business activity profitioss
Capital gains/iosses

Controlled organizations income/intarest*
Investment income, specific crganizations*
Exploited exempt activity income*
Other income
Total trade or business income.
Compensation of officers, ect.
Other salaries and wages
Repairs and maintenance
Bad debts

Interest

Contributions Exempt Revenue (l.oss)

$433,000 - - . $491,000 :
$302,000 $382,000
$171,000 $273,000
$40,000 i ~ : $164,000 . '

201 2012 2013 A4 2015 2011 2012 2M3 2014 s

Expenses Deductions
$432,000 : $63,000
$340,000 $42,000
$248,000 $21,000
$156,000 $0 Ll i :
2011 2012 2013 2014 218




GENTRYSEDUC 05/10/2018 7:50 AM

Form 990T

Tax Return History

MName

GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST

Employer tdentification Number

27-1202003

2013

2014

2015 2016 2017

2018

Other deductions

Specific deduction

1,000

Income after expense and deductions

~-1,000

Income tax {corporate or trust)

Othertaxes

Total taxes

General business credit

Other credits

* Income shown net of expenses

Totai Assets

$191,000
$128,000
$65,080

$2,000

201 2012 2013

A4

Total Liabilities
$40,080 :

$31,600

$22,600
$13,000

201

2015 2012 2013

2014

0 Business Income (990T)

Tax Due {990T)

-$400

-$800

-$1,200

2mz2 2013

201

2014

$30
$20
$10
..... . 0

2011 2012 203

2014 205




GENTRYSEDUC GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 5/10/2018 7:50 AM
27-1202003 Federal Statements
FYE: 12/31/2017

Taxable Interest on Investments

Description
Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after us
Amount  Business Code Code Code  6/30/75 Obs (5 or %)
INTEREST INCOME
$ 47
TOTAL $ 47

Form 990, Part iX, Line 11g - Other Fees for Service {(Non-employee)

Description
Total Program Management & Fund
Expenses Service General Raising
CONTRACT SERVICES
$ 25,890 3 6,575 $ 763 S 18,552
TOTAL 5 25,890 $ 6,575 $ 763 S 18,552

Form 990, Part IX, Line 24e - All Other Expenses

Description
Total Program Management & Fund
Expenses Service General Raising
MEALS & ENTERTAINMENT
$ 229 ¢ $ 229 s
LICENSES & PERMITS
200 107 93
FIELD TRIPS
127 127
FOOD & NUTRITION
33 33

TOTAL $ 589 $ 267§ 322§ 0




GENTRYSEDUC GENTRY'S EDUCATION CENTER AT THE ST 5/10/2018 7:50 AM
27-1202003 Federal Statements
FYE: 12/31/2017

Schedule A, Part lil, Line 2(e)

Description
Amount

PROGRAM SERVICE FEES

$ 50, 558
INTEREST INCOME

47

TASTE OF WILLIAMSON
16,928

TOTAL $ 67,533




Tennessee Secretary of State
Tre Hargett

Division of Charitable Solicitat.t:;;;ls, Fantasy Sports, and Gaming
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 8* Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102

Mona Hart 615-741-2555
Director Mona.Hart@n_gov
July 30, 2018

Evelyn Hickerson

Gentry's Education Center @ the Store Front, Inc.
4221 Warren Road

Franklin, TN 37067

RE: APPROVAL - Registration to Solicit Funds for Charitable Purposes
Gentry's Education Center (@ the Store Front, inc. - CO20587
Registration Expiration Date: June 30, 2019

Dear Evelyn Hickerson:

Pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 48-101-501, et seq., the Division of Charitable Solicitations and Gaming has
reviewed your submitted application and is pleased to announce your organization’s registration to solicit
contributions has been approved.

With this approval, your organization has new responsibilities for maintaining statutory compliance, including
submission of the proper documents and required fees on an annual basis. The required filings include:

o Completed Application to Renew Registration form

©  Completed Summary of Financial Activities form

e IRS determination letter granting tax-exempt status, if not previously filed

¢ IRS Form 990, Form 990EZ, or 990N for the most recently completed accounting year, if the
organization qualifies as tax-exempt
An audited financial statement if the organization grossed more than $500,000 in revenue
Any amendments to the organization’s governing documents

The Application to Renew Registration and Summary of Financial Activities forms are available on our website at
http://sosAn.gov/charitable.  Additionally, the “CO” number listed above will serve as your organization’s
identification number specific to this division and should be included on all correspondence.

Please also be advised that if the organization’s application or other provided information includes false, misleading
or deceptive statements, appropriate action will be taken. Pursuant to the Tennessee Charitable Solicitations Act, a
civil penalty of up to five thousand dollars ($5,000} may be assessed for any violation.

Thank you for registering your otganization and please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,

bhgtt

Tre Hargett
Secretary of State

ERD:CO20587

s0s.tn.gov



